TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: April 24,2008
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for April 29, 2008 Meeting

MINUTES
March 18, 2008
APPOINTMENTS
7:30 pm - John & Ginny Lebherz — re: Memorial Square Dedication for William Lebherz
7:35 pm — Chris Olivieri & Jason Crotty — re: Memorial Tree Program

7:45 pm — LMB Restaurant Group dba Barefoot Bob’s Beach Grill, Marc Cara-Donna, Manager,
276 Nantasket Avenue, Entertainment License - RENEWAL

8:00 pm — Red Parrot, Inc. dba The Red Parrot, Beatrice Brooke-D’Angelo, Manager, 1 Hull
Shore Drive, Entertainment License - RENEWAL

8:30 pm — PUBLIC HEARING - Integrity Restaurant Group, LLC, dba La Riva, Steven Faber,
Manager, 280 Nantasket Avenue — All Alcoholic (Annual) as a restaurant,
Entertainment License and Automatic Amusement Device

LICENSES

1. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue — One day all alcohol license for May 10, 2008
from 1 -5 pm.

2. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue — One day all alcohol license for June 7, 2008
from 7 —12 pm.
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